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From:                                 Dan Curley
Sent:                                  Wed, 16 Dec 2020 11:41:24 +1300
To:                                      Sarah Gathercole
Cc:                                      Kerry Butson
Subject:                             RM200946 - K & J Butson - s.92 request for further information
Attachments:                   5098.2R.1E - Proposed Subdivision.pdf, Butson AEE (151220).pdf, Fig 3 
Landscape Scheme Plan Dec 2020[1].pdf

Hi Sarah, 
 
Thanks for your communication on this. Please find some updated information 
below and attached.  We will provide all other info through processing, so 
advancing with notification would be greatly appreciated.   
 
Dan.
  
Hi Dan, 
  
Sorry for the delay in sending this through. To enable a full assessment of your 
application and to better understand the proposal and its potential effects on the 
environment prior to notification, further information is requested under Section 92(1) of 
the Resource Management Act 1991 (RMA). Happy to discuss once you’ve had a read 
through.
  
Requested Information 
  
The following additional information is requested for the reasons set out below: 
  

1. Please identify the type of camera and lens used for the photographs attached to 
the landscape report. 

  
As per the notes on each photo, the lens is 50mm. The Camera is a Canon EOSD 
digital SLR. 
  

2. Please confirm that height poles for each corner of each proposed building 
platform to the proposed height have been erected on site. The poles should be 
white with the top 1m coloured a hi-vis orange, red or pink colour. 

 
Yes, as per the application and photos contained within you will see that poles 
have been erected. Their erection will be re-confirmed prior to notification 
commencing.

  
3. Identify the grades and density of the proposed native planting, and the grades of 

proposed trees to be planted.  
 
The plant grades will vary according to species. Shrub grades will be between 300-
400mm min container size PB3 or 35F (eg kanuka); tree species will be between 
400-600mm tall in PB5 grade minimum.  Plants would be spaced at a rate of 0.8 to 
1.2m spacings according to species.

  

Version: 1, Version Date: 17/12/2020
Document Set ID: 6718677



4. Identify the area of each of the proposed curtilage areas (to include building 
platform area). 

 
Please see attached updated landscape plan with areas annotated. 

  
5. Please identify what the blue dotted line on the Scheme Plan relates to? 

 
The blue dotted line is existing in ground water reticulation alignments. 

  
6. The application states that consultation has been undertaken with Waka Kotahi 

(NZTA). Please provide a copy of this correspondence. 
 
As the plan has evolved over time (pre application), the Applicant wishes for the 
NZTA to comment in respect of the application as part of the public notification 
process. The Applicant will also send the notified plans to NZTA and request 
approval for the access locations.

  
7.       Please provide two survey ties to each building platform on the scheme 

plan. Please advise why the ties are not on the edge of the proposed 
building platform on proposed Lot 5. 

 
This detail is currently being reviewed by Bruce of Aurum Surveyors. It 
appears that the line work is not visible on the pdf. version submitted to 
Council.  This will be corrected, however is a technical consideration and 
so should not contribute to any scope issues.
   

  
8. Please provide the rights of way with unique identifiers on the scheme plan to 

confirm whether Lot 4 will have access off the proposed right of way or directly 
from the highway and identify the proposed access for Lots 3 and 5.

  
Page 3 of the AEE clarifies this situation. 
  
There will only be two crossings/access points to the subdivision. The 
lower terrace containing proposed Lots 2 & 5 will be serviced from one 
access point only, while Lots 1,3 & 4 (upper terrace) will be accessed via 
the other existing crossing as indicated. There will be no ability for any lot 
to access the highway independently from the ROWs. 

  
9. The AEE and the scheme plan don't appear to match in relation to proposed Lot 

5, with the AEE stating that the building platform will be 900m² and the Scheme 
Plan showing 1000m². Please confirm.

  
1,000m2 is correct. Please note the error is within the AEE. New version 
attached with correct. 

  
10. Please provide evidence of water supply and agreement from water scheme 

administrators that the allocation can be extended to the proposed lots.
  

The water supply already extends to the subject site as indicated by the blue 
dotted line. Further evidence of the ability for the water to be able to be used for 
potable use will be provided to Council in the near future. 
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11. Please provide details of the earthworks required for the construction of the 
rights of way, including a cross section of the rights of way formation.  (Please 
note that the rights of way will need to formed in general accordance with figure 
E2 of the QLDC Land Development and Subdivision code of practice.  Formed 
width will need to 3.5m to ensure a fire applicants can access safely in an 
emergency).

  
Approximate earthworks volumes are now included on the attached 
scheme, as well as a typical cross section. 
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Eucalyptus spp - fine medium-green foliage

Deodar Cedar and/or Western Red Cedar

Deciduous Tree - Oak, English Beech, Norway Maple

Lombardy Poplar (hybrid)

Native Shrub planting:

K       Kunzea serotina
Pt      Pittosporum  tenuifolium
Ca     Cabbage Tree
Cop  Coprosma propinqua
Cod  Coprosma dumosa
Coi   Coprosma intertexta
Ma    Melicytus alpinus
Olo   Olearia odorata
Oz    Ozothamnus leptophylla
Phc  Phormium cookianum
Chi  Chionochloa rigida

Planting Grades: Shrubs 35F-PB3, 300-400mm tall. Trees min. PB5 
or 2.5l, 400-600mm tall. Densities vary between .8 and 1.2m 
depending on species.
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